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TO: Assistant Director, (Security)
United States Liformation Agency

FROM: Deputy Diractor for Plans

SUBJECT: © TARNOI, Laszlo

1. Reference is made to the telephone request received
21 August 1972 concerning Subject. Attached for your informalign
and retantion is & copy of CSCI-316/04857-66, dated 28 Septemb2r
1966, subject: TARNOI, Laszlo, which was previously .lpnt ]
the Immigration and Naturalization Service. =
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2. For additional tnformc.tlou conceraniag Subject'._, you
are referred to the Immigration and Naturalization Service.
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CSC1-316/02230-72

Encl. 1 attachment as stated above

sz om o IR/EIB: . ’ LWA /DCHESELDINE /bah Do
e one L BClassifis, =+ v Qooacy
" BASED ON: bytheLem.w SR
C‘ 3 Date: ' : o0y

CLASSIFIED BY &2 75,7

-’F’smgg )
_ N

EXEMPT FROZA GENERAL DECLASSIT CATION

A:TTOIJ.'\';?. b § DE\.L: 32iF120 ON

z:t date or event)

(unless im;e” |bh ine

SCHEDULE OF E. N. 11652, UXZ¥PTION CATRGIRT: e 0 "! 9”%'& ﬂi""’
- g saa. @ 2 (4) (urcle oas or more) |

e

WARNING NOTICE . . |
SENSITIVE jnre) | IGENCE SEOURCES
AND METHODS wvmvsn

€5 CopY i J




